
Wayne L, SchiefeibmT 
Attorney At Law 

P.O. Box 15856 Tallahassee, FL 3231 7-5856 
(850) 67 1-7 7 1 1 (850) 67 1 -1 222 FOX 

July 25, 2001 

The Commission Clet-k and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumqrd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323994850 

Re: Docket No. 010846-GU Petition for approval of initial 
transportation cost recovery factors by Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

In order to allow adequate time for the submittal of additional 
information by the Petitioner and the review of that information by 
Commission Staff, Florida Public Utilities Company hereby confirms 
its consent to extend the sixty (60) day period provided for by 
Seetion 366.06(3), Florida Statutes, for Commission action on the 
above petition, from August 13,2001 through and including 
September 4,2001. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Wayne L. Schiefei bein 


